Deirdre Moore

From: SPARK <spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca>

S-nt: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:37 AM

8 it Deirdre Moore

Subject: RE: SPARK 2017 Application Decision - Waiting List | Candidature SPARK 2017 - Liste d'attente
Hello Deidre,

We haven’t set a specific date but are aiming to host the next workshop sometime in late winter/early spring 2018. Moving
forward, we will be hosting two SPARK workshops annually.

Warm regards,

Hannah

Hannah Kohler

Network Coordinator, Knowledge Exchange Centre /, Centre d’échange des connaissances
Mental Health Commission of Canada / Commission de la santé mentale du Canada

350 Albert Street, Suite 1210 / 350, rue Albert, bureau 1210 / Ottawa, ON Canada K1R 1A4
0/B: 613-683-3947 / C: 613-914-3450 / F: 613-798-2989
www.mentalhealthcommission.ca / www.commissionsantementale.ca

Foom: Deirdre Moore [mailto:deirdre@cceh.ca]

Sent: July-27-17 12:01 PM

To: SPARK <spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca>

Subject: RE: SPARK 2017 Application Decision - Waiting List | Candidature SPARK 2017 - Liste d'attente

Thank you Hannah.

Actually, that’s a good thing as | am being kept VERY busy with legal proceedings. | very much hope to be in a position to apply
again. When is the next session and/or how frequently are they generally offered?

Deirdre.

From: SPARK [mailto:spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Deirdre Moore <Deirdre @cceh.ca>

Subject: RE: SPARK 2017 Application Decision - Waiting List | Candidature SPARK 2017 - Liste d'attente

Hello Deirdre,

\ ..n writing to confirm that this year’s cohort is full and, unfortunately, we cannot extend a space for you at the SPARK
Workshop in August. We hope that you consider applying again in the future.

Warm regards,



Hannah

anah Kohler
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

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:Deirdre@cceh.ca]

Sent: June-28-17 5:01 PM

To: SPARK <spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca>

Subject: Re: SPARK 2017 Application Decision - Waiting List | Candidature SPARK 2017 - Liste d'attente

Thank you for your reply. | would

definitely like to be put on the waiting list and will contact Liz for feedback.

Deirdre

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2017, at 2:14 PM, SPARK <spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca> wrote:

<image001.png>

Sent on behalf of Nicholas Watters, Director, Knowledge Exchange Centre

Dear Deirdre,

Thank you for submitting an application to the Mental Health Commission of Canada’s SPARK 2017
Training Program in Ottawa. Due to a high volume of competitive applications, we regret that we
cannot accept all of the submissions. We have filled all the places for this year’s workshop; however,
your application scored well enough for you to be placed on the waiting list. Please let us know if you
would like to be kept on this list for the next few weeks while we confirm the final list of participants.

If you have any questions or would like to receive feedback on your application, please don’t hesitate
to contact SPARK Training Program Lead, Liz Wigfull. She can be reached by email at
Iwigfull@mentalhealthcommission.ca or by phone at 613-683-3744.

Thank you again for your interest in SPARK.



Best wishes,

Nicholas Watters
Director, Knowledge Exchange Centre

Madame,

Nous vous remercions d’avoir soumis votre candidature au programme de formation SPARK de la
Commission de la santé mentale du Canada, qui sera donné a Ottawa. En raison d’un volume élevé de
candidatures de qualité, nous avons le regret de devoir refuser certaines demandes. Toutes les places
ont déja été comblées pour I'atelier de 2017. Toutefois, en vertu du pointage élevé octroyé a votre
candidature, nous avons placé votre nom sur la liste d’attente. Veuillez nous laisser savoir si vous
souhaitez demeurer sur cette liste au cours des prochaines semaines, le temps que nous établissions la
liste définitive de participants.

Pour toute question ou pour recevoir des commentaires constructifs sur votre candidature, n’hésitez
pas a communiquer avec Liz Wigfull, responsable du programme de formation SPARK, en écrivant au
lwigfull@commissionsantementale.ca ou en composant le 613-683-3744.

Nous vous remercions encore une fois de I'intérét que vous portez au centre de formation SPARK.

Nos sinceres salutations,

Nicholas Watters
Directeur, Centre d’échange des connaissances

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This communication is intended only for the use of the person or entity named above. It may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering messages or communications to the intended
recipient, please accept this as formal notification that any use, distribution, or copying of this communication or any of the information contained in it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by calling (613) 683-3755 and then destroy or delete
this communication. On behalf of the Mental Health Commission of Canada, we thank you for your cooperation.

DECLARATION DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Cette communication est destinée seulement a la personne ou a I'entité nommée ci-dessus. Elle peut
contenir des informations confidentielles ou privilégiées. Sivous n'étes pas le destinataire ou la personne responsable de remeltre des messages ou
des communications au destinataire, soyez avisé(e) que toute utilisation, distribution ou copie de cette communication ou des informations qu'elle
contient est sirictement interdite. Si vous avez regu cette communication par erreur, veuillez nous aviser inmédiatement en appelant au (613) 683-
3755; veillez ensuite détruire ou effacer cette communication. La Commission de la santé mentale du Canada vous remercie de votre coopération.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This communication is intended only for the use of the person or entity named above. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering messages or communications to the intended recipient, please accept this as formal
nolification that any use, distribution, or copying of this communication or any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have recéived this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by calling (613) 683-3755 and then destroy or delete this communication. On behalf of the Mental Health Commission of Canada, we
thank you for your cooperation.

DECLARATION DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Cette communication est destinée seulement a la personne ou a I'entité nommeée ci-dessus. Elle peut contenir des informations
confidentielles ou privilégiées. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire ou la personne responsable de remettre des messages ou des communications au destinataire, soyez
avisé(e) que toute utilisation, distribution ou copie de cette communication ou des informations qu'elle contient est strictement interdite. Si vous avez regu cetle
communication par erreur, veuillez nous aviser immédiatement en appelant au (613) 683-3755; veuillez ensuite détruire ou effacer cetle communication. La Commission de
la santé mentale du Canada vous remercie de votre coopération.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This communication is intended only for the use of the person or entity named above. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering messages or communications to the intended recipient, please accept this as formal
notification that any use, distribution, or copying of this communication or any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by calling (613) 683-3755 and then destroy or delete this communication. On behalf of the Mental Health Commission of Canada, we
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thank you for your cooperation.

DECLARATION DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Cette communication est destinée seulement a la personne ou a l'entité nommée ci-dessus. Elle peut contenir des informations
confidentielles ou privilégiées. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire ou la personne responsable de remetire des messages ou des communications au destinataire, soyez
avisé(e) que foule utilisation, distribution ou copie de cette communication ou des informations qu'elle contient est strictement interdile. Si vous avez regu cetle
communication par erreur, veuillez nous aviser immédiatement en appelant au (613) 683-3755; veuillez ensuite détruire ou effacer cette communication. La Commission de
la santé mentale du Canada vous remercie de votre coopération.
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Please consult the SPARK 2017 Application Guide_before completing the form.

If you have any questions about the application or have any difficulties with the
technology, please email spark@mentalhealthcommission.ca for further help.

PART ONE: PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL INFORMATION
1.1 Please provide your information below:

Name:

1| Deirdre Moore

Organization:

|
Title:
|

Email:

| deirdre@cceh.ca
L

Telephone:

1 613-791-1451

|

Address 1:

‘l 7Vanson Avenue

Address 2:

l
City:

I Ottawa

Province/Territory:

| Ontario



Postal Code:

| K2E 6A9

Fee Type (please read the application guide first before choosing):
Choose one:

International participant - $1,500.00

Canadian participant - $1,165.00

Canadian organization with limited resources/students (five spots only available) -
$295.00 (please provide rational as to why you are applying at this fee level).

- Currently in process of divorcing man who was abusive to the point of my
development of Brief Psychotic Disorder : 5 hospitalizations in 3 years.

- Meanwhile, he is claiming sole custody of children as (he claims) I am so
mentally ill with Bi-polar Disorder.

- I suspect he no longer has much support from physicians as I have
accumulated and distributed evidence. (Contact Heather Garnett, Dr. Saul, Dr.
Charbonneau of Civic)

- Re: Fee > Not much cash as he is not paying meaningful spousal or child

support. I am asking for a grant or a reduced fee or a loan.

N.B. Fees are due within one month of acceptance into the program.

1.2 Please select the area that best describes your work/area of interest:

« ¥ Practice: Direct clinical or public health services and/or management of such
programs. Practitioners can represent community health centres, addiction treatment



centres, not-for-profit organizations, government, or other organizations with
demonstrated knowledge and skill.

I Research: Research, as evidenced by peer-reviewed research grants and/or
publications. This includes researchers who are affiliated with an academic institution,
non-governmental organizations, government, or other organizations whose mission
includes research.

" Policy: Writing or influencing policy decisions (both inside of government or those
working for not-for-profit organizations, such as community-based organizations).

¥ Other: For example, family caregivers, people with lived experience, peer support

l NFP with focus or
volunteers, etc.

1.3 Which of the following best describes your level of expertise in Knowledge

Translation/Knowledge Exchange:

® Beginner
© Intermediate
¥ Advanced

Comments

F | have a rather shocking

1.4 Are you applying to the program as an employee of an organization, a

volunteer, or as an individual?

" I am an employee of an organization

¥ I am a volunteer with an organization
o Iam a student

® 1 am applying as an individual

" Other

1.5 If you are applying as an employee of an organization, has your immediate
supervisor agreed to your participation in the SPARK training program?

" Yes
" No



1.6 What prompted you to apply to the SPARK training program?

I cannot deliver my message effectively. Knowledge Transfer training would be
of huge value for the community, through me and whatever organization I am
able to develop and/or work with.

1.7 Participation in the SPARK training program requires some follow-up
commitments to help evaluate the effectiveness of our approach along the way.
These include the following:

a. Submit a completed Knowledge Translation plan within two to three months of the workshop
b. Submit a short (one page) evaluation report on the implementation of your KT plan within nine
months of the workshop

c. Participate in short online surveys to help us evaluate the SPARK program

d. Attend two follow-up teleconferences

Are you available to participate in SPARK follow-up activities?

® Yes
“ No

1.8 What are you hoping to learn by attending the SPARK training workshop?

Leam how to effectively converta cc:i

-
Ll | 2

1.9 How did you hear about the SPARK training program?

-

MHCC website

Email from MHCC

MHCC newsletter

A previous SPARK participant
Word of mouth

Facebook or Twitter

1 ‘__; =
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PART TWO: PROPOSAL TEMPLATE

2.1 Please indicate the thematic area with which your proposal is most closely
aligned:

-

Caregiving

Child and Youth

Diversity

e-Mental Health

First Nations, Inuit and Métis
Housing and Homelessness
Mental Health and the Law
Peer Support

t 1 1 | 1

Y] Thdl el ol al g

1

<

Primary Care
' Seniors
Stigma
' Substance Use
' Suicide Prevention
¥ Workplace

]
¥ Other (please specify):l “°"" "

2.2 All proposals need to support one of the six strategic directions of the Menta/
Health Strategy for Canada. With which of the strategic directions is your
proposal most closely aligned?

© Promote mental health across the lifespan in homes, schools, and workplaces, and

prevent mental illness and suicide wherever possible.

" Foster recovery and well-being for people of all ages living with mental health
problems and illnesses, and uphold their rights.

¥ Provide access to the right combination of services, treatments and supports, when
and where people need them.

¥ Reduce disparities in risk factors and access to mental health services, and
strengthen the response to the needs of diverse communities and Northerners.

¥ Work with First Nations, Inuit, and Métis to address their mental health needs,
acknowledging their distinct circumstances, rights and cultures.



® Mobilize leadership, improve knowledge, and foster collaboration at all levels.

2.3 Please describe the idea for which you would like to develop a knowledge
translation plan. Make sure you include the topic and objectives of your plan and
the target audience.

| Objective of Plan: To be ina positio

TargetMarket

| (a) Employers of professional peopl
(b) Educational Institutions: to inform

| (c)Medical facilities oninital diagnot
| (d)Organizations who deal with Victil

| (e)CAS
(f) Ottawa Police Services

| =]

Ld | 2l

2.4 What practice or policy are you trying to improve?

: Topic: Impactof Domestic \ﬁolencej
]

1. Policy

-Hospital policy re assessmentofv
| -CASre: investigations
- Police re: investigations

2. Practice: Improve maintenance of

=l
L | i

2.5 What is the service, product or action you want your target audience to

know about/use?

-Social services
- Community-based Services which.
- Employment-related services
-Peer-based Services

-
KT

2.6 What is the evidence that it is an effective service, product or action?




| Lived Experience with all ofabove: ej

[+]
| 2|
2.7 Who are the key players (stakeholders) involved in your plan? (Think about

who will participate as well as those who need to be engaged to make it happen.

I plan to approach all groups affiliatr
| Iplanto leam from my friends at CM
| Cumently approaching Psychiatric S
| ...will start with those and see where

[ lam currently pursuing TOH, al1hougj

| |
L | o

2.8 How will your knowledge translation project be funded?

Have you secured funding already?

“ Yes
® No

If yes, is the project funded internally by your own organization or by an external funder?

|

2.10 What other information would you like us to know about you and your
proposal?

I've gota heck of a story thatshould:l

Potential funders should include:

| TOH

Bell "Lets Talk"

| LHIN

| Perhaps the Ottawa Community Fou

All others who claim to support Anti-\

[ |




THANK YOU!



